

LAW ENFORCEMENT CERTIFICATION BOARD

REGULAR MEETING

DATE: Thursday, December 12, 2024 TIME: 9:00 AM

LOCATION: Albuquerque Police Department – Regional Satellite Academy 5412 2nd Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87107

MEETING MINUTES

I. OPENING

A. Roll Call

• The meeting was called to order at 9:28 a.m. Law Enforcement Certification Board Operations Officer Laura Escarcida conducted roll call confirming the in-person attendance of members: Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green. Board Members Sheriff Adan Mendoza, Joseph Walsh and Cody R. Rogers were absent. A quorum was established.

B. Approval of Agenda

- Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to approve the agenda. Member Julie Bell seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- C. Approval of Minutes from September 12, 2024, Meeting
 - Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo moved to approve the minutes form the September 12, 2024, meeting. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- D. Welcome from Commander Joseph Viers, Albuquerque Police Department

II. REPORTS

- A. Report from Chief Executive Officer, Joshua M. Calder
 - 1) LECB CEO Joshua M. Calder provided a staffing update related to the Law Enforcement Certification Board by onboarding Jackee Garcia as a Staff Manager and the resignation of Ariana Torres, with the intention of reclassifying the now vacant position. In the interim, the only compliance officer for the law enforcement certification office, Maria Lozoya-Grado has taken on all compliance officer duties to include those of the LEA. CEO Calder informed the Board he was working through the

process to get Mrs. Lozoya-Grado a temporary salary increase, which was denied initially, but the office is still working through the administratively attached process, CEO Calder requested the Boards support. The staff attorney position was posted on the website and CEO Calder asked for referrals. As we get more office space, other positions can be filled and with the hiring of Jackee all offices have been filled. CEO Calder was in contact with Troy in September and asked that he expand the search for office space beyond Santa Fe to Albuquerque, which will open office options and candidate options. Member Julie Ball questioned the office space next to the LEA in Santa Fe. Operations Officer Laura Escarcida stated the building was an outside building that DPS was going to allow the use of, explained quotes were obtained to renovate, but DPS had a separate use for the building. At this time, it was initiated to look for leasing options and search is still ongoing. CEO Calder informed the members he did have a meeting with the DPS budget team on Monday; and it looks like from a meeting with LFC, the budget is being asked to increase from \$961,000 to \$1.3 million. CEO Calder stated if he were to fill all twelve positions, that would heavenly burden the \$961,000. He did some research into when the separation of the Board happened, and it looks like there was \$2,075,600 for the use of certification board, the budget team is currently looking into that. Member Julie Ball asked about going forward with a separate budget due to being an independent state agency and provided the administrative support of DPS. CEO Calder was not sure if the budget can be manned by his staff, and this was the purpose of administratively attached. Member Julie Ball agreed but stated if they are telling us what our budget is, then they (DPS) have votes, and that is not the realm of this board, but it is something to keep in mind. The administrative support can still go forward and present our members and needs. Board Counsel Rebecca Guay offered to put together a presentation to clarify what administratively attached means. Member Julie Ball continued to ask one more question about the vacant positions, stating only one position has been posted, and asked if waiting on office space was the reason for the wait. CEO Calder confirmed and mentioned to the board the Staff Attorney position was posted for Santa Fe and Albuquerque depending on where office space is found. Member Julie Ball confirmed the six vacant positions would be holding off on posting. CEO Calder confirmed and will be posting those positions once we get an idea on space.

CEO Calder informed the board a meeting with a company called the BOX is scheduled for next week and will be used as our data management system and set to go live next week. Will be able to work on case files, have workflows, and information sharing. Summary from last board meeting, the database for misconduct reporting is operational. Purchased the owl system and will be used going forward with meetings. Misconduct reporting for this calendar year has increased 41%. Member Julie Ball stated she checked out the misconduct website and notices 2022-present have been uploaded and asked if there was a plan to submit the past cases. CEO Calder confirmed yes, and Operations Officer Laura Escarcida stated with the us acquiring the BOX we intend to digitize the historical records and once staff is gained there will be one or two designated to help update the misconduct database.

- B. Updates from Rule Making Working Groups
- 1) Misconduct Rules Working Group
 - Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal stated for the record Members for the Misconduct Rules Working Group were not present; therefore, no report was made.
- 2) Certification Qualifications and Issuance Rules Working Group
 - Member Julie Ball reported on the status of working groups.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

• There were no requests for public comment.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Selection of Regular Meeting Dates for 2025
 - CEO Joshua M. Calder presented proposed dates for holding LECB regular board meeting in 2025. Proposed 2025 dates were March 13, June 12, September 11, and December 11. CEO Joshua M. Calder discussed the possibility of holding future meetings in either Santa Fe or Albuquerque only; and discussed the conflict with the NM Legislative session. The Board agreed to hold the 2025 Board meetings in either Santa Fe or Albuquerque and to readdress the topic in December 2025 for meeting locations in 2026; and to hold the meetings on the dates provided. No motions made.
- B. Adoption of Annual Open Meetings Act Resolution
 - AAG Rebecca M. Guay presented the proposed LECB 2025 Open Meetings Act Resolution. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) made a motion to adopt LECB 2025 Open Meetings Act Resolution as proposed. Member Julie Ball seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- C. New Mexico Law Enforcement Standards and Training Council's request for review and adoption of proposed Critical Incident Management curriculum minimum standards.
 - Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal entertained a motion to accept the New Mexico Law Enforcement Standards and Training Council's request for review and adoption of proposed Critical Incident Management curriculum minimum standards. Member Carly Huffman moved to accept the New Mexico Law Enforcement Standards and Training Council's request for review and adoption of proposed Critical Incident Management curriculum minimum standards. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- D. Ratification and Approval of Pending Certifications
 - 1) Law Enforcement Officers (Exhibit A)

• Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal entertained a motion to approve the ratification of pending certifications as listed in Exhibit A. Member Julie Ball inquired into whether Director Chavez or CEO Calder reviewed and verified that individuals met certification qualifications, CEO Calder confirmed. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved for approval of the ratification of pending certifications as listed in Exhibit A. Member Carly Huffman seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

2) Public Safety Telecommunicators (Exhibit B)

• Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal entertained a motion to approve the ratification of pending certifications as listed in Exhibit B. Member Julie Ball inquired into whether Director Chavez or CEO Calder reviewed and verified that individuals met certification qualifications, CEO Calder confirmed. Member Carly Huffman moved for approval of the ratification of pending certifications as listed in Exhibit B. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

V. ADMISSION APPEALS & DISCIPLINARY MATTERS

The meeting may be closed to the public during this portion of the agenda pursuant to the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(1), (3) and/or (7). Closed session is limited to discussion of thematter(s) identified in the motion and any final action will take place after, on the record and in open session.

- Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal entertained a motion to move into closed session pursuant to the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(1), (3) and/or (7). Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to go into closed session Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. LECB Operations Officer Laura Escarcida conducted roll call confirming the in-person attendance of members: Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green. Board Members Sheriff Adan Mendoza, Joseph Walsh and Cody R. Rogers were absent. A quorum was established.
- Members returned from open session at 1:37 pm. Members present: Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green. Board Members Sheriff Adan Mendoza, Joseph Walsh and Cody R. Rogers were absent. A quorum was established.

A. Summary Suspensions

- 1) Justin Padilla, Case #24-078 San Miguel County Sheriff's Office
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to Dismiss the issuance of the Immediate Police Officer Certification Suspension due to the felony charges being dismissed.

Member Julie Ball seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

- 2) Liam King, Case #24-110 Albuquerque Police Department
 - No action taken.
- 3) Jarvis Hall, Case #24-115 Portales Police Department
 - No action taken.
- 4) Morgan Ortiz, Case #24-116
 - No action taken.
- B. Admission Appeals
 - No action taken.
- C. Proposed Settlements
 - 1) Jordan Reyes, Case #24-019 Carlsbad Police Department
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for an 80-hour suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
 - 2) Judy Brakeman, Case #24-023 Carlsbad Police Department
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for an 80-hour suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
 - 3) Jacob Marquez, Case #24-020 Carlsbad Police Department
 - Member Carly Huffman moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 3-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
 - 4) Evan Lara, Case #24-022 Carlsbad Police Department
 - Member Julie Ball moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 3-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas

Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

- 5) Omar Lopez, Case #24-021 Carlsbad Police Department
 - Member Carly Huffman moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 1-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Dr. Bobbie Green seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 6) Brenda Tovar-Esquivel, Case #24-077 Albuquerque Public Schools Police Department
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a denial of Respondent's law enforcement certification and Respondent's agreement to not apply for any New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy for a period of 18-months. Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 7) Adrian Moya, Case #24-005 Espanola Police Department
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 5-year suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification with Respondent further agreeing to not seek recognition or authorization to act as a New Mexico peace officer, including the power to make arrest for violation of state laws pursuant to 29-1-11 NMSA 1978, "Authorization of tribal and pueblo police officers and certain federal officers to act as New Mexico peace officers; authority and procedure for commissioned peace officers." Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion. Member Julie Ball abstained from voting. Motion carried.
- 8) Adrian Moya, Case #24-056 Espanola Police Department
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 5-year suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification with Respondent further agreeing to not seek recognition or authorization to act as a New Mexico peace officer, including the power to make arrest for violation of state laws pursuant to 29-1-11 NMSA 1978, "Authorization of tribal and pueblo police officers and certain federal officers to act as New Mexico peace officers; authority and procedure for commissioned peace officers." Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion. Member Julie Ball abstained from voting. Motion carried.

9) Brekan Gutierrez, Case #22-043 – Lea County Sheriff's Office

• Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 3-year suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification, effective on the date he was terminated by the Lea County Sheriff's Office, April 8, 2022, and ending on April 7, 2025. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

10) Andrew Munoz, Case #24-066 – Carlsbad Police Department

 Member Dr. Bobbie Green moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 30-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Julie Ball seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

11) Steven Whitlow, Case #23-042 – New Mexico State Police

 Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 14-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

12) Shantell Gonzales, Case #24-053 – Truth or Consequences Police Department

• Member Julie Ball moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 30-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

13) Kaci Frazier, Case #24-054 – Truth or Consequences Police Department

Member Julie Ball moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 30-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

14) Brandon Villarreal, Case #24-055 – Truth or Consequences Police Department

 Member Julie Ball moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 7-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

- 15) Brice Merriken, Case #24-063 Albuquerque Police Department
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to reject the settlement agreement as proposed and instead counter with an 8-hour suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Carly Huffman seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 16) Mark Landavazo, Case #24-080 Albuquerque Police Department
 - Member Julie Ball moved to accept the proposed settlement agreement for a 14-day suspension of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 17) Henry Morgan, Case #24-079 Carlsbad Police Department
 - Member Carly Huffman moved to accept the voluntary relinquishment of Respondent's law enforcement certification. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

D. Default Actions

- 1) Jeramie Nevarez, Case #23-074 Bernalillo Police Department
 - Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal moved to accept the Director's recommendation for a default revocation. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 2) Ian Fletcher, Case #22-078 Catron County Sheriff's Office
 - Member Carly Huffman moved to accept the Director's recommendation for a default revocation. Member Dr. Bobbie Green seconded. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- E. Recommended Dismissals and Declinations
 - 1) Eric Nelson, Case #24-041 NM Department of Game and Fish
 - Member Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo moved to dismiss the LEA-90. Member Vice-

Chair Chief Summer Mirabal seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

- 2) Pierce Gutierrez-McKain, Case #24-033 Guadalupe County Sheriff's Office
 - Member Carly Huffman moved to dismiss the LEA-90. Member Dr. Bobbie Green seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 3) Kyle Ray, Case #23-051 Hobbs Police Department
 - Member Julie Ball moved to dismiss the LEA-90. Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 4) Noah Sturgis-Johnson, Case #24-061 Albuquerque Police Department
 - Member Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal moved to dismiss the LEA-90. Member Julia Ball seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.
- 5) William Norwood, Case #24-069(A) Loving Police Department
 - Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) moved to reject the issuance of a Notice of Contemplated Action. Member Carly Huffman seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

F. Hearing Officer Reports

- 1) Jesus Lopez, Jr, Case #23-003 Bayard Police Department
 - Member Carly Huffman moved to accept the CEO's recommendation for revocation. Member Erin Toadlena-Pablo seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.

G. Litigation Matters

- 1) D-101-CV-2022-02087 Miguel Rodriguez
- 2) D-101-CV-2023-01140 Skotchdopole v. Brian Coss, et al.
- 3) D-101-CV-2024-00351 Justin Burke

- 4) D-101-CV-2024-00106 Brad Lunsford
- 5) D-101-CV-2023-00119 Rafael Labastida
- 6) D-101-CV-2022-01960 Israel Castruita
- 7) D-101-CV-2024-02191 Justin Dean
- 8) D-101-CV-2024-02192 Jordan Tapia
- 9) D-101-CV-2024-02186 Gino Evans
- 10) D-101-CV-2024-02187 Joseph Hernandez
- 11) D-101-CV-2024-02190 Mark Roberts
 - No action was taken on the above-listed matters.

VI. CLOSING

A. Next Meeting

To be held March 13, 2025, in Santa Fe, New Mexico.

- B. Member Announcements
- 1) Operations Officer Laura Escarcida notified Board Members to save the date for the New Mexico Law Enforcement Memorial May 22, 2025.
 - C. Adjourn
 - Member Dr. Bobbie Green moved to adjourn. Member Chief Thomas Romero (ret.) seconded. Members Chief Erin Toadlena-Pablo, Chief Thomas Romero (ret.), Vice-Chair Chief Summer Mirabal, Carly Huffman, Julie Ball, and Dr. Bobbie Green voted in favor of the motion, and none opposed, motion carried unanimously.